
1 

BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 
Agenda 

December 15, 2014 
6:00 P.M. – Council Photos 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 

Executive Sessions: Consultations with legal counsel concerning the legal rights and 
duties of the body [1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E)] 

Roll Call  

Pledge of Allegiance  

Acknowledgment that meeting was properly noticed 

Public Comment 

Correspondence

Council Committee Updates  

Adjustments to the Agenda 

MANAGER’S REPORT: 
a) Financial Update
b) Holiday trash and recycling pick-up schedule
c) Town Office holiday closures Wednesday, December 24th at noon and Friday, December 26th

(Action required)
d) Update on salary adjustments for nonunion Town employees
e) Update on METRO bus service to Brunswick

NEW BUSINESS 

146. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for January 20, 2015, regarding 
an application for a CDBG grant under the MicroEnterprise Program for Blue Dog 
Daycare for a project at Brunswick Landing, and will take any appropriate action.  
(Manager)   

ACTION 

147. The Town Council will consider approving a proposed Sewer District Charter 
amendment to increase the Sewer District’s debt limit from $20,000,000 to $40,000,000, 
and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 



2 
 

 
148. The Town Council will consider permitting CGI Communications to produce a video 

about the Town of Brunswick at no charge, by having the Town provide a letter of 
introduction to its businesses to solicit interest in purchasing CGI Communications video 
production services, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
149. The Town Council will consider filing a request to participate as an Intervenor regarding 

the NNEPRA’s layover facility application with DEP, and will take any appropriate 
action. (Chair Pols)   

ACTION 
 
150. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and Committees, 

and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of the Minutes of December 1, 2014 
b) Approval of Games of Chance for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus Drive 
c) Approval of Quitclaim Deed Map 045 Lot 003 Sub 000 Typ 169 

 
Recognition of outgoing Councilors 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT 

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 
 
  



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

December 15, 2014 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE UPDATES  
 
Councilors with information on the Committees they are involved with will share information 
with the Council and public. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
a) Financial Update:  Manager Eldridge will update the Council on the Town’s financial picture 

to date for the current fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted online, but are 
not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
b) Holiday trash and recycling pick-up schedule:  Public Works announces in observance of 

Christmas and New Year’s Day there will be no curbside collection of trash or recycling 
materials on Thursday, December 25th and Thursday, January 1st. Pine Tree Waste will run 
a make-up collection for the Thursday route on each following Saturday, December 27th and 
January 3rd. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
c) Town Offices holiday closures Wednesday, December 24th at noon and Friday, December 

26th :  (Action required) Due to the Christmas Holiday, Manager Eldridge is requesting that 
the Town Hall Offices be closed starting at noon on Christmas Eve to reopen on Monday, 
December 29th.  A copy of a memo is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to close the Town Offices on Wednesday, December 24th beginning at noon and 
Friday, December 26th all day. 

 
d) Update on salary adjustments for nonunion Town employees:  This item is to update the 

Council on this subject. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required.  
 
e) Update on METRO bus service to Brunswick:  This item is to update the Council and public 

on additional discussions relative to providing this service to Brunswick.  Copies of a memo 
and supporting materials are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

  



4 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
146. This item is for the Council to consider setting a public hearing for January 20, 2015, 

regarding an application for a CDBG grant under the MicroEnterprise Program for Blue 
Dog Daycare for a project at Brunswick Landing.  Development has reviewed the Town 
of Brunswick’s MicroEnterprise Assistance Program Letter of Intent (LOI) on behalf of 
the Blue Dog Daycare and provided a formal letter of invitation to the Town to apply.  
The deadline for the application is January 30, 2015.  As is similar with other CDBG 
programs, a public hearing is required as a part of the application.  Due to the holiday and 
inauguration schedule, it is necessary to request that the Town Council set a public 
hearing for the January 20, 2015 Council meeting at the December 15, 2014 meeting.  
The draft application for Blue Dog Daycare will be available to Town Council members 
and to the general public when the Public Hearing notice is officially posted on January 
9, 2015.   A copy of the invitation letter is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion 
Motion to set a public hearing for January 20, 2015, for the MicroEnterprise application 
on behalf of Blue Dog Daycare. 

 
147. This item is for the Council to consider approving proposed Sewer District Charter 

amendments to increase the District’s debt limit from $20,000,000 to $40,000,000, as 
required as part of the amendment process.  The District will hold their hearing on 
December 11th and assuming there are no issues from rate payers, the next step is for this 
Council approval request, which is a requirement of their charter.  If Council approval is 
granted, the issue goes to the Legislature for their approval and then will go to a vote of 
the voters within the boundaries of the Sewer District.  That vote will be no earlier than 
June 2015, but more likely in November 2015.  A copy of the memo from the Sewer 
District is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve the proposed Sewer District Charter amendments to increase the 
Sewer District’s debt limit from $20,000,000 to $40,000,000, so that it can be considered 
by the Legislature and then the Sewer District voters. 

 
148. As discussed at the December 1, 2014 Town Council meeting, CGI Communications, 

located in Rochester, New York, contacted the Brunswick Department of Economic & 
Community Development about their cost free Community Showcase Video Program 
that they operate in partnership with the National League of Cities (NLC) and the U.S. 
Conference of Mayors.  The videos CGI produces promote tourism, educate and welcome 
future residents, help recruit new businesses and are then featured as a link on the official 
municipal website, social media sites and other local websites that aid in the promotion of 
the communities.  CGI Communications has offered to include the Town of Brunswick in 
this program year’s production schedule (2014-15). The Town Council members raised 
concerns (1) about the potential to be perceived as “endorsing” CGI Communications and 
(2) wanting information from other Maine municipalities on their experience with the 
company. Follow-up was done by the Business Development Manager and is included in 
the memo in your packet. Linda Smith, the Business Development Manager, will be 
available to answer any additional questions.  



5 
 

Suggested Motion:   
Motion to allow the Town Manager to move forward with a no-cost Agreement with CGI 
Communications for video activities and products for the Town of Brunswick for the late 
spring / early summer 2015. 

 
149. This item is sponsored by Chair Pols and asks the Council to consider filing a request to 

participate as an Intervenor for the NNEPRA’s layover facility application with DEP.  A 
copy of this “Notice Regarding Filing of Requests to Participate in Public Hearing as an 
Intervenor” is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to have the Town of Brunswick file a request to participate as an Intervenor in the 
DEP public hearing for the train layover facility.  

 
150. At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill vacancies on 

Town Boards and Committees.  Copies of a Committee memo and the applications are 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote on 
the nominations. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of the Minutes of December 1, 2014:  A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 

b) Approval of Games of Chance for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus Drive:  This is the 
semi-annual approval of games of chance.  A copy of their application is included in your 
packet.  

c) Approval of Quitclaim Deed Map 045 Lot 003 Sub 000 Typ 169:  This item deeds back a 
property to its owner, who has paid all back taxes.  A copy of the deed is included in your 
packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Recognition of outgoing Councilors 
This is an opportunity to recognize outgoing Councilors Gerald Favreau and Benet Pols.  
 

Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

11/30/2014 09:19    |Town of Brunswick |P      1
jhenze              |NOVEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   36,189,094  36,189,094  36,456,884.98      11,143.58                   -267,790.98  100.7% 
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000     -12,633.71      -3,073.85                    -62,366.29   16.8% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       75,000      75,000      24,099.97       4,049.72                     50,900.03   32.1% 
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       12,000      12,000      13,313.49          90.00                     -1,313.49  110.9% 
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev       12,000      12,000      17,999.85            .00                     -5,999.85  150.0% 
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      150,000     150,000      95,900.30      62,950.00                     54,099.70   63.9% 
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      157,895     157,895            .00            .00                    157,895.00     .0% 
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      427,247     427,247     321,993.00            .00                    105,254.00   75.4% 
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj        3,343       3,343            .00            .00                      3,343.00     .0% 
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,825,000   2,825,000   1,283,181.87     194,313.30                  1,541,818.13   45.4% 
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       25,000      25,000       3,248.95          10.00                     21,751.05   13.0% 
111191 41112  Excise Tax - Airplane        4,000       4,000            .00            .00                      4,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Taxes                        39,605,579  39,605,579  38,203,988.70     269,482.75                  1,401,590.30   96.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,605,579  39,605,579  38,203,988.70     269,482.75                  1,401,590.30

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000       4,950.00         775.00                      3,050.00   61.9% 
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          39.98            .00                        -39.98  100.0% 
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        2,000       2,000       1,548.00          12.00                        452.00   77.4% 
121411 42100  Building Permits      132,500     132,500      96,803.31       7,072.62                     35,696.69   73.1% 
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       31,000      31,000      15,302.47       2,539.38                     15,697.53   49.4% 
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       20,500      20,500       9,330.00       1,867.50                     11,170.00   45.5% 
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,300       1,300         299.00          26.25                      1,001.00   23.0% 
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,502       2,502         272.00          76.00                      2,230.00   10.9% 
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       45,000      45,000      23,930.80       3,109.60                     21,069.20   53.2% 
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,250      24,250       1,800.00         230.00                     22,450.00    7.4% 
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers       20,675      20,675         600.00            .00                     20,075.00    2.9% 
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       15,175      15,175         250.00            .00                     14,925.00    1.6% 
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,510       4,510         468.00         140.00                      4,042.00   10.4% 
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0         160.82          19.99                       -160.82  100.0% 
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       15,000      15,000      13,144.15         720.00                      1,855.85   87.6% 
122121 42400  Fire Permits          500         500         110.00          20.00                        390.00   22.0% 
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600         410.00          70.00                        190.00   68.3% 
123131 42600  Public Works Opening            0           0          48.00            .00                        -48.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees                 323,512     323,512     169,466.53      16,678.34                    154,045.47   52.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      323,512     323,512     169,466.53      16,678.34                    154,045.47

 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HIFAh7dvr64g0SFeok7nS47H9SOltuz56I1FIcll/bLDWratc9G443d%2BYh0O7ykS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QE2s%2BO17/KtSIuJQ8Qi75O0QMjJTCyjKGcxGx44cO/r15u79nH8JEXwLvOcsVbqd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9VJBOCHI7CJwbVzC/8IyzT2aId7tPvB4R%2B%2BFf2FNL/EZcD30k2ecCcdroVpceBQy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vW3mr9m3uSYB2QfrsCGDiix3tRfsiK/E6BfZQow6zlIGFuA9p4Da8bToflaHDWmh&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7gnPV0AUwDhpGGK2uh5TmZbpdpLn2wnvvBfUGChcr70vcKYswdA5Tvryy4/eDRE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=usAOdZsanxZqndsE9z7iveN2wRwxDhopugL/HokZ4XxlfmQJq%2B2EC5oXvvanJkFh&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vBL%2BhnGxY9aNd0XNoPB5JlPqLU9eUT8UkUI6z1%2BU4kZsUXPyIHw6e5vkMQuVj3n%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PxZ5/gkB/nSfxzZE1u0csWHKJgIBGIIttjp/OE73yxMQQH/tJHjq4G6BJNjsGied&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=14XojBroFVpz2PzdzYa0mAj7gaZbs1/iT9ECDu40mun5XJgNpwV5JFL%2BPhwLyVBA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jwdBLOZMfjkkNBEO0rhYG711AunugkJiwNcJE%2B0nU3Rj2M/P0FOXr9rIFM5%2BOc5G&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TuDaze/ZzyFVWPd8qj0tal0AG8sb5hGHWH7iJ5%2BC6CFPklLtbxi5eBikDwdCAh8s&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkGV62AzTPyNUViuRoiTgZYE4jsn9wxF57pox9eArKvnGdvKK7r9BSeh4eA38VEq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C1XfnbwPmb8QqhB46Fg5OiCqf9ozbZNTpeaX8qnEjLKVwfjOkLQZzh/uQmd4UmAv&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QMIEYTdO/C/6HR09UraG5DmbPUssEcgdbzV2wRUTODyI7MPUZuKJgrJACIoew7LT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gs25iGGPygqktoa9gJIL7Q%2BW9eS61XTggLbAqqxF44okS99DbOzCsj6vvrFTGIJI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=koPCUMvLsyH7H6JnscuTjG3BxglBVZPtcmczEzNQFSP%2BSWUnSLZDgWQtAdku51pQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X5rNmezi6MH56jJV2IQtwkmQdiMMdfMlun6/qOB5OJRAvQc/PJ/MIul/mOqj6rxO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sWkF%2BToa3mSwDra3Sdtt5T8RvAKJDHDXMtshy5QJeYPtLMjchjyPHRHeqrFpt5Db&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LLxP6ugk3fJSVU5bn79WpLh5G6x3rymQbAldBXR3Xsv0SH6duglqQmKHwZ7feO4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jybVrppDqFRx5hF1MQM0XMpBqXJJ6PWFkh9xQ1cB7JuhKoEGWDTfd/w57LbqmrKM&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8fqxh5xRIm5ypf7rH/JMyWBQZTXJ6MGgGpJe4LQV%2BuZPNwnKTNlanUiYXztYVhg%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEozmFMCsus77iKkgxiEXD4QonmFXVBV7sW%2BDEl9ftGxCcun0WLMmItlhak32xjS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8NFZ8Q8mFJ4pWuY/SI/6FOPcAYAZXR56WiF2Vvk8BAJPFAwtWM6Y8%2BqAjisMlYms&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jo3LKw%2BSn0OsCAvYj0kzbUHaz0g%2BKh9LlpwSyZvMQPFb3i1qHjH0KPJMe84glfwf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqYQ%2BNebJc50lcrUVNpUi6lwlmdLhc1JyCHkL9%2BoUuDiLhFQ5pV1eZqILnOY39uT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZoR0zuHU4q6ryodDLiwDhc5mDNrFKAQyrx7pTKMEdmL4gcEFIoCo/cAq3%2BvTy8p/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9LpEfFj0FQ5VEoHN6sjmCDfZFoR287YPAJLLmYLGZoXYKBpdDtAXemkxz2fblv2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f0XvHFHvFKEDFjymbB4wOSRRuTtRpCJR5F2mhbZk6HG4aY5ozYotXCG%2Bjp36Jayq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJiaYzmiYpWFe3fAvGqf0JFBlgB0nzfDJqwQTsuLtSvh3ndk%2Bm4KbVO8VIbSKVA0&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JjL5xA504KT2Rce3vE8ywW8UBptyId%2B3izANVHUAgKVRG3EBymFXgC2hcCSESQm&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WO5LFEtNDkTD%2B3LdpX7HeQY5qIBCPxpxqVWHYRDFANd75palPakXKtKXcbXidXhK&


 
 
 

11/30/2014 09:19    |Town of Brunswick |P      2
jhenze              |NOVEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant       15,000      15,000       4,388.42       4,388.42                     10,611.58   29.3% 
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      214,000     214,000            .00            .00                    214,000.00     .0% 
131142 43104  State General Assista       24,000      24,000      12,914.55       6,008.61                     11,085.45   53.8% 
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       40,000      40,000       8,175.51            .00                     31,824.49   20.4% 
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing      977,671     977,671     377,783.32      96,189.35                    599,887.68   38.6% 
131192 43105  Emergency Management            0           0      11,146.71            .00                    -11,146.71  100.0% 
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,400       1,400            .00            .00                      1,400.00     .0% 
134546 43120  State Education Subsi    9,946,831   9,946,831   4,653,676.63     728,763.73                  5,293,154.37   46.8% 
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub            0           0       2,738.03            .00                     -2,738.03  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental            11,218,902  11,218,902   5,070,823.17     835,350.11                  6,148,078.83   45.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   11,218,902  11,218,902   5,070,823.17     835,350.11                  6,148,078.83

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000      21,987.00       3,057.00                     28,013.00   44.0% 
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500         399.00          12.00                      1,101.00   26.6% 
141211 44121  Rental of Property            0           0         600.00         200.00                       -600.00  100.0% 
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0         515.46          79.30                       -515.46  100.0% 
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      875,000     875,000     362,271.17       9,758.47                    512,728.83   41.4% 
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire        1,000       1,000       1,951.84         604.56                       -951.84  195.2% 
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,000       3,000       1,850.00         600.00                      1,150.00   61.7% 
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600       1,807.50         418.00                      1,792.50   50.2% 
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       84,000      84,000            .00            .00                     84,000.00     .0% 
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000      32,978.00      25,754.00                    -31,978.00 3297.8% 
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      141,500     141,500      64,536.36      10,994.27                     76,963.64   45.6% 
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000       8,097.00            .00                     16,903.00   32.4% 
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      137,000     137,000      10,685.15            .00                    126,314.85    7.8% 
145051 44121  Rental of Property            0           0         800.00         800.00                       -800.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Charges for services          1,322,600   1,322,600     508,478.48      52,277.60                    814,121.52   38.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,322,600   1,322,600     508,478.48      52,277.60                    814,121.52

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        6,250       6,250         675.00          50.00                      5,575.00   10.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ZTKt0B6qS%2BG9PCqk3Mz4m6nHPwJwmHbGcRYkiv%2BfWPofHry0N9tJDsswzMuOfDS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2C3JEF339iD6CtSJJSZdmFjMDUEwtQoJgkQsD2NQM3TsxGG4DtEkjGiQwDmmptli&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ejgDKmGT/ZQLdUK2gSxw0VkT5rYpL/3HBPU%2Bg8K3J4SO/4Jv8p2tgjZAOs2K9EC&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0gBKtuFlpt7JGPccPPPRmtC8hbutpcKCUPNGp1hmjH/Z1zb62lnFsY9Nb0Ut0b/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g4JpR7sJddNqHKr0wKirA12nKr/6sGldEmo203vrnzlNeF3o8LYmDd0/P1d86QPD&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKrmla6dUzg8zkBatQoz5tsuGs00CmEziPsOUFdWenl1nCx1O843NcKyGyooeGDs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uZSbwzNBT6YZ6HvrODCUj1Hkn1KxzOeOC6w/HczKsww7MXwDis/3bDzShNSuk3jN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ci6416EICMvup/CeZA%2BwCGsbdMo5GVp5qjWBTvNS1PLIJpwnGh7p8bZuowQ7/eg8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3K4hVlLTahuTwpdPH84kt6tsbY6Jjzw7QeUheovjPAlcAmrldrurDbbe3OBUNjcE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bh4cO1obk6AcMycuUzYClzgFrKShtKzt/elKV/RyJpdVw9whyK6mKuL3HIfQYoP3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhdkAeUZ9VikLbb2aWwIFyttGM5eTK4V76o%2BhF2faEArdgnuZhws5VK/HpsovMNA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iH5v1bzipJohZHo4YI%2BQr0xSuibPrkKTazXE77z41rH17iPVA%2Bc95CHSu8rF26Bo&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/jj/pHBD4qxO5oei%2BFiSMy05IU2hVgCiqNOVdlpIWnLSrrzjLmaYCr6hbeaKma5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=axA0og%2Bz%2BARYEUAL9Z8sZiWz7HkiAvcIvQO4VE4GLhdRpi6vVADmHiM2S6E2m7X9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lWQp4bMg8xG2frqOQc6Z4aaIjaObVKDvxLeGSiEt%2Bkzx8P%2BV9CuxPAwMR3bNATXc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPvkjDQNiMJXPtZSBxDpS9KfE2v716kNhL%2BE7xh4EaYMY02XGZECYgtVYkdpnX8R&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=COWJy8Ll4v%2BYM9c%2Beog/8PeU5kS5lW4o7J%2B2Nf1giTk7naof7vb6lCQ05/mDJBmU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MvUoZF7MsGoRLLnecK5AV1n69FOv/WbfzXk80T%2BSNf83ogHezQ3cqvW4aZtgc0P/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RcJ5fSKSj41asqu2qmHAQqClWjgLiftqyuzUK7SlgXQjh1mXGVYxKbDsToJLt9pt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a2AFJswcgNncaeiRwRZsfhZyRK5bPsqsHzf%2BXGcA5/yI8YajiDAXNZeAEodYge9l&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7GB4PHrh/gOyX33S0MdO5x8B14q%2BpuvH2F7eJUG4UPdVsGSypGzhmz3OtFzhqbx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JhGbjIR1mNHjZS4H6s4EJuTbTH9Vx2oU399yNK6RpZMcuXMbCq3wrFKRuXgYzK%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NZ4fu6Mp4t0x9GadYBrcGi2%2BJ3ZJYCstS83K2TfOTcJnKKyyq7jMNHJNm3ZgquQ8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6Qo/Znze3H5OfWTZNSBTBpJrK1O%2BiovtQOgD5zpYUvjHq5eCMnEI6rmYQWN/ofD&


 
 
 

11/30/2014 09:19    |Town of Brunswick |P      3
jhenze              |NOVEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        1,000       1,000         325.00            .00                        675.00   32.5% 
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0           0         100.00            .00                       -100.00  100.0% 
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600         271.00         101.00                        329.00   45.2% 
152221 45101  Parking Tickets       20,000      20,000      11,965.00       2,340.00                      8,035.00   59.8% 
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          600         600          50.00          25.00                        550.00    8.3% 
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300           5.00            .00                        295.00    1.7% 
152221 45106  Restitution            0           0       1,266.35            .00                     -1,266.35  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties                28,750      28,750      14,657.35       2,516.00                     14,092.65   51.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       28,750      28,750      14,657.35       2,516.00                     14,092.65

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned       40,000      40,000       2,599.87            .00                     37,400.13    6.5% 

 
TOTAL Interest earned                  40,000      40,000       2,599.87            .00                     37,400.13    6.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       40,000      40,000       2,599.87            .00                     37,400.13

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       94,000      94,000            .00            .00                     94,000.00     .0% 
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000            .00            .00                     15,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Donations                       109,000     109,000            .00            .00                    109,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      109,000     109,000            .00            .00                    109,000.00

 
80 Use of fund balance                
_________________________________________

 
181100 48000  Unapprop General Fund    1,000,000   1,000,000            .00            .00                  1,000,000.00     .0% 
181100 48001  Bal of State Revenue       50,000      50,000            .00            .00                     50,000.00     .0% 
184500 48003  Allocation for School      185,000     185,000            .00            .00                    185,000.00     .0% 
184500 48004  School Balance Forwar    2,810,000   2,810,000            .00            .00                  2,810,000.00     .0% 
184500 48005  Restricted-Sch Bond P      342,000     342,000            .00            .00                    342,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Use of fund balance           4,387,000   4,387,000            .00            .00                  4,387,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    4,387,000   4,387,000            .00            .00                  4,387,000.00

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000       1,763.96        -263.54                       -763.96  176.4% 

 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEok%2BMsqXnNwZYJB2ycKqjR4nCDdQJSO88SDd6/n/H1tf7KpGWRjrEPFiUl9t4tp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RSM81QJgA4DF69x2FcXOTKPd/L%2BhPmy1WaCuUIHWdX1Kp5d/TizVWmByu6ZUmTuU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSvIKajAYf/3j0dEMjmMb/wg5mrKJNJhCmUt0KWeD9aMwDK%2Ba59TzBUXR3Ak5uT2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VuruMDg4Mtvfn/wOarpQlIUEvzcR3FoSpdKAN4XvMapeYCT3u4hWs1L0K7lkWZ9y&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYxiEdk7ySh7/za%2BpmRmnxyAd9CoVxaZ7tyBWjEGN1Lra26F6H3YARuibksK379s&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzF/Ks1pE1ym5Agb/2EM%2BwwDr1qTjlYBYZN9TG2n8uuAnUnBQ573u8QITn5EZXn4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZkyUWN0MiQOJXeiPE%2BN9Y7%2BZFeHItTei56h4L/6Z9ljbV6HERzBmZf4zqUOPlYu&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/s2KFDmdMVig53PCPhHzLoiCg16XGyikglyws4FZLqaFMtuLqoKFeTRat5zQ39I&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H20q7AczDz8nN47xsuxuAW947oGEgZFpm7/vQeHOYptY5engsna68ATt1QVDhnPG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZGRZz64iyK%2BcPzN4SSWdHsLlLRvebjTfm46Np2sEHccucsPlUg3eLzUweMUJe%2BW9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z%2BogtlghSac7BzrSWVuGDi4UpvNRG5jCVkl9UdgkDEWcNYl1T2CchmZHc5KD2NTQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rKpQEVuYi9vi0OY5Rs6UF5Hm45EkHlJvfQPVMvdetWCEX4ICa6UF1LjHA8qkzsXV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kOJAlAzgRln70QU2%2B4xPSYhLA6JH9z1bj2259UkdkVnv0whGWIw%2BFtMkHu%2BQlVW3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/GWb0zZY%2B/sVg%2B%2BUj64M455KMcYzKAGHhCqb6KrGhLxMP/p%2BKMYdWEyd3cg0cxRb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mnmHvfjpz925XqMav9b4pV6dsR8WqyOMWTGhHnNzU84wlL4NzOqPzFTjhT/1QhVt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XpyqPVXdv/cgCMTB4XCTSASqXbWh7g/7XBmM95zjtESSTLJgXYKbmfL/K6FWIzY&


 
 
 

11/30/2014 09:19    |Town of Brunswick |P      4
jhenze              |NOVEMBER 2014 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
191111 49101  Workers Comp Dividend            0           0      16,160.00            .00                    -16,160.00  100.0% 
191111 49104  Property & Casualty D            0           0       9,267.00            .00                     -9,267.00  100.0% 
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0       1,253.00         218.00                     -1,253.00  100.0% 
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0           0       4,184.97       4,084.97                     -4,184.97  100.0% 
191192 49100  Cable Television      225,000     225,000      61,646.18      61,646.18                    163,353.82   27.4% 
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales            0           0         150.00         150.00                       -150.00  100.0% 
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,250       1,250         671.75          90.00                        578.25   53.7% 
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          150         150         378.50          17.00                       -228.50  252.3% 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous          800         800         924.82            .00                       -124.82  115.6% 
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous            0           0       2,952.74        -100.00                     -2,952.74  100.0% 
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales        8,000       8,000            .00            .00                      8,000.00     .0% 
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0          81.82          56.59                        -81.82  100.0% 
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0           0       1,323.54            .00                     -1,323.54  100.0% 
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      118,000     118,000      15,433.64       2,122.27                    102,566.36   13.1% 
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0           0       1,000.33            .00                     -1,000.33  100.0% 
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      710,000     710,000     200,000.00            .00                    510,000.00   28.2% 

 
TOTAL Other                         1,064,200   1,064,200     317,192.25      68,021.47                    747,007.75   29.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,064,200   1,064,200     317,192.25      68,021.47                    747,007.75

 
GRAND TOTAL   58,099,543  58,099,543  44,287,206.35   1,244,326.27                 13,812,336.65   76.2%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gRVsZfZ1aFKSQ7FNQ5oBZB85OvCpl7q/oa1P8ffX0TbQebE/f3zlGKYs15N961He&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p261D2Tzl4%2BlQ5iMXrbQqKdJKdY1P6ndqjMLTFwjNNOwsyzAOkNh4QhEnEdR81I5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9tUbqQfhxq8MNaqz7z/sZOo8OEuwRv9v/Z9T77Z5taF82hof66eDtVbyJYA64uzj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=31djJFB%2BZzxoBXOo%2B10CJChJLrk/CY2rk1ZJLhi%2Bc5qBL5e4M5qquy%2BByq9DQFNZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KISxBeXjt8gOGfWoB%2BbjQD3Viz0zFuWPS3HryAotpU2S%2B8zyU68CtvJ03nnurxZ3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K55%2BMphQf4hXtnEe0VHWl5X73RNIZscr3fgf76E40vKiQAXA%2BtwfWPe1m9M1sHWg&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLsviqmMipdrkQ%2B/69Rp26S6%2BcKHT04%2BLY%2B7zcjk/JqsPwkZw0IVUwf2Y/WBgj84&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cSJGYM6HtzV8DyUfuSzF9bghUPhW3BcEiB4k/eD1mKjxfxUt/2fjiMLm8eqSBGvM&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyKhnBafy4xiRDY2%2BtSDzTB6Jvm4CdkULIuQKNPUe4y%2BJQOM80ErQ0tFbb1ymRwE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWYiOdMqRwdCdeTGnnve%2BeuHy%2BKMVAou6a3LSSTMgb2pUL71YEnqjcswtVMHBYfX&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lALX38A1Garok4l2um3cKVkOEri6A2bUFfsAsxcWLFWER8O9R1WsZsDJ0HekJBPi&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NZMafL/5FFT8aUSPWN3AzwNwPt/rihiNV9s/cGdgB4gNCw/WyCSRLS6ILak66qSa&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=05tUAVdelc%2BS5AkBwC1VEzjKWynv44JrhpJ5VAm5uhdZecdJyZmLtpPGOcBog9cg&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aXENd7SZmRidTkZsxWFFSlXFnM5HfIMQo/kOiOBtbFwy1KagUzcXicN4v%2B1aszTy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=crrBhQlYiFk/4i7PkccUurupZUBxxKeI67IqDsi7HSNw6q6WEJXirRqRNQIRzxnE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbVCCkNPtaLEoqkjeCi%2B%2BNth/OUoJp%2B%2BVAHX%2BInRIhluyqxWOXseF4xv0cTOI27l&


 
 
 

11/30/2014 09:21    |Town of Brunswick |P      1
jhenze              |NOVEMBER 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,147,860   1,147,860   1,147,860.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,147,860   1,147,860   1,147,860.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      489,397     489,397     169,397.86      46,298.86       4,565.99     315,433.15   35.5%
11100 Finance Department      715,425     715,425     277,414.64      34,238.57         165.98     437,844.38   38.8%
11150 Technology Services Dept      327,848     327,848     147,463.14       9,987.53      27,529.24     152,855.62   53.4%
11200 Municipal Officers       85,615      85,615      30,688.84      24,146.48            .00      54,926.16   35.8%
11210 Munic Bldg - 85 Union      210,720     210,720      64,806.01      10,495.57       4,649.00     141,264.99   33.0%
11220 Munic Bldg - 28 Federal            0           0         759.07         120.96            .00        -759.07  100.0%
11230 Risk Management      473,750     473,750     177,715.11          -5.19            .00     296,034.89   37.5%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0     -97,719.33     -21,604.99            .00      97,719.33  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       47,790      47,790      18,760.42       3,533.77         110.46      28,919.12   39.5%
11300 Assessing      293,660     293,660     110,252.30      19,398.39       2,474.48     180,933.22   38.4%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      362,077     362,077     147,666.43      35,742.98        -428.00     214,838.57   40.7%
11900 Planning Department      490,779     490,779     202,695.44      35,641.03      -9,915.73     297,999.29   39.3%
11950 Economic Development Dept      109,087     109,087      38,539.18       7,455.62            .00      70,547.82   35.3%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,606,148   3,606,148   1,288,439.11     205,449.58      29,151.42   2,288,557.47   36.5%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    3,104,392   3,104,392   1,255,743.60     238,285.30      33,453.40   1,815,195.00   41.5%
12150 Central Fire Station       42,089      42,089      15,582.43       2,491.87      -3,542.39      30,048.96   28.6%
12160 Emerson Fire Station       41,825      41,825      12,994.69       1,634.65       2,053.85      26,776.46   36.0%
12200 Police Department    3,762,478   3,762,478   1,486,008.03     293,428.87       3,899.08   2,272,570.89   39.6%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0      28,547.97      11,003.11            .00     -28,547.97  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      777,412     777,412     304,408.10      64,799.00            .00     473,003.90   39.2%
12250 Police Station Building       98,020      98,020      31,421.50       5,294.82            .00      66,598.50   32.1%
12310 Streetlights      208,000     208,000      78,311.38      18,026.53            .00     129,688.62   37.6%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600       6,032.69         540.92       6,000.00      19,567.31   38.1%
12330 Hydrants      438,790     438,790     114,949.90            .00            .00     323,840.10   26.2%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,506,606   8,506,606   3,334,000.29     635,505.07      41,863.94   5,130,741.77   39.7%

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11/30/2014 09:21    |Town of Brunswick |P      2
jhenze              |NOVEMBER 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administration      429,111     429,111     168,273.44      33,033.47            .00     260,837.56   39.2%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,706,214   1,706,214     618,615.99     180,622.85     154,832.11     932,765.90   45.3%
13130 Refuse Collection      581,847     581,847     224,504.32      91,968.26     237,897.79     119,444.89   79.5%
13140 Recycling      297,729     297,729     113,344.24      66,034.38     190,679.39      -6,294.63  102.1%
13150 PW Central Garage      741,300     741,300     286,580.48      73,932.04       9,534.96     445,184.56   39.9%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,756,201   3,756,201   1,411,318.47     445,591.00     592,944.25   1,751,938.28   53.4%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      163,607     163,607      75,405.87      12,262.19       2,948.13      85,253.00   47.9%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,766       2,766         948.93            .00            .00       1,817.07   34.3%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  166,373     166,373      76,354.80      12,262.19       2,948.13      87,070.07   47.7%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   35,763,587  35,763,587  10,520,694.73   2,334,404.61            .00  25,242,892.27   29.4%

 
TOTAL Education                    35,763,587  35,763,587  10,520,694.73   2,334,404.61            .00  25,242,892.27   29.4%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      456,225     456,225     179,377.81      34,869.99      -2,898.53     279,745.72   38.7%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      678,434     678,434     258,999.25      25,467.46       3,481.68     415,953.07   38.7%
15150 Rec Federal St Building            0           0         413.24            .00            .00        -413.24  100.0%
15250 Rec Building 211      160,327     160,327      45,852.96      29,994.26       9,837.61     104,636.43   34.7%
15300 Teen Center       15,000      15,000      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus      115,000     115,000     110,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00   95.7%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,285,000   1,285,000     532,891.89     105,833.33            .00     752,108.11   41.5%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,709,986   2,709,986   1,142,535.15     196,165.04      10,420.76   1,557,030.09   42.5%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
 
 



 
 
 

11/30/2014 09:21    |Town of Brunswick |P      3
jhenze              |NOVEMBER 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2015 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
60       Intergovernmental                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,333,350   1,333,350   1,333,350.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,333,350   1,333,350   1,333,350.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      164,917     164,917     128,508.95          15.25            .00      36,408.05   77.9%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000       1,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00   33.3%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account        9,000       9,000      30,000.00      30,000.00            .00     -21,000.00  333.3%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    186,917     186,917     159,508.95      30,015.25            .00      27,408.05   85.3%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      252,000     252,000     228,000.00            .00            .00      24,000.00   90.5%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      264,890     264,890     586,300.00            .00            .00    -321,410.00  221.3%
18040 Police Station Bond      405,625     405,625     341,687.51            .00            .00      63,937.49   84.2%
18050 2010 Elementary School Bond            0           0   1,321,082.71            .00            .00  -1,321,082.71  100.0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    922,515     922,515   2,477,070.22            .00            .00  -1,554,555.22  268.5%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   58,099,543  58,099,543  22,891,131.72   3,859,392.74     677,328.50  34,531,082.78   40.6%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  December 10, 2014 
TO:  Town Council 
FROM: John Eldridge, Town Manager 
RE:  Request for Holiday closure  
 
Due to the Christmas Holiday, I would like to request that the Town Offices be closed at noon on 
Christmas Eve and reopen on Monday, December 29th.  It has been routine to close half day on 
Christmas Eve, in addition, AFSCME negotiated to have this time off in their current contract.  
As far as Friday, December 26th, the Town has closed in similar situations with a Friday closing 
for the 26th in 2003 and 2008, along with a full day Monday closing in 2007, when Christmas 
was on a Tuesday.  
 
Town staff will take vacation for time off, unless they are AFSCME members, who negotiated a 
half day off with pay on Christmas Eve.  A staff person can opt to work those days if they do not 
want to take vacation time.   
 
If approved by the Council, the Public Works and Town Hall offices will be closed.  The 
Recreation Department will be open both days for programs, but will be staffed with seasonal 
workers.  The landfill will be open on Friday and Saturday. 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

R:\Council\Agenda Materials\Memos to Council\Memo Bus Update 121014.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO:  Town Council 
  Town of Brunswick, Maine 
 
FROM:  John S. Eldridge 
  Town Manager 
 
DATE:  December 10, 2014 
 
RE:  METRO Expansion 
 
 
 
Following up on the Town’s interest in expanding service to Brunswick, Benet Pols, Sarah Brayman, 
Anna Breinich, and I met with METRO’s Executive Director, Greg Jordan on December 5th.  Mr. Jordan 
continues to explore funding possibilities in order to extend the demonstration project from Freeport to 
Brunswick.  Recall that the demonstration project will begin offering Freeport to Portland bus service in 
the summer of 2015.  The demonstration project is funded by federal, state, and local funds.  Without 
federal and state funding, Brunswick would be required to fund the local portion of an extended 
demonstration project.   
 
During our meeting with Mr. Jordan, we discussed how METRO service might be complemented by the 
existing in-town service provided by the Brunswick Explorer.  Chair Pols requested that we attached 
information about the Brunswick Explorer. 
 

 Brunswick Explorer Ridership 
 Brunswick Explorer Budget 

 
The budget includes the amounts funded by the Town of Brunswick as well as others.  According to Lee 
Karker, “There are no other towns supporting the Brunswick Explorer.  The "Other" line is made up of 
contributions of varying sizes from organizations, foundations and individuals.  The biggest contributors 
to the operating match for the first 4 years were Sweetser, Brunswick Housing Authority, Bowdoin 
College, Mid Coast Hospital.”   
 
We will continue to explore the METRO bus possibilities as well as integrating that potential service with 
others. 



Brunswick Explorer  Ridership 4th Year

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Total
2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014

MALLARD POND 123 97 106 95 77 85 118 115 110 113 115 126 1280
PARKVIEW MED CTR 118 91 95 117 110 112 132 109 113 125 104 85 1311
BRUNSWICK STATION 87 76 79 49 71 80 76 72 79 68 92 79 908
HANNAFORD 599 460 492 591 461 477 563 542 503 575 494 498 6255
PEOPLE PLUS 181 155 184 143 153 160 214 207 166 197 194 181 2135
WOODLAWN TOWERS 257 241 273 296 269 290 324 291 239 309 307 287 3383
BOWDOIN COLLEGE 145 95 74 100 66 66 84 87 65 82 60 113 1037
PEJEPSCOT TERRACE 124 108 94 122 109 93 101 119 105 140 164 127 1406
MERRYMEETING PLAZA 108 71 79 78 60 75 103 119 122 127 141 111 1194
COOK'S CORNER MALL 239 215 243 253 213 187 238 190 175 212 233 244 2642
WALMART 407 337 339 307 263 270 401 343 366 376 335 337 4081
MID COAST HOSPITAL 107 121 82 111 67 86 85 99 79 115 59 99 1110
SWEETSER 107 78 92 83 75 82 106 96 94 45 64 50 972
PHEASANT RUN ‐  R 39 21 32 35 28 32 47 40 40 33 33 37 417
CREEKSIDE VILLAGE ‐  R 113 86 95 99 59 61 83 65 70 66 65 59 921
THORNTON OAKS ‐ R 10 9 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 4 38
BOWDOIN MEDICAL GROUP ‐R 4 3 4 3 2 0 0 5 2 0 0 2 25
BRUNSWICK HIGH SCHOOL ‐ R 0 0 0 1 1 0 4 32 27 0 0 19 84
LIBBY'S MKT ‐  R 8 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 16
REGAL CINEMAS ‐  R 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 5
DEVIATIONS 81 83 63 115 108 141 166 136 104 136 135 134 1402
SMCC 7 2 11 20
TOTAL 2858 2349 2431 2599 2193 2300 2848 2670 2464 2722 2598 2603 30,642  
   Average 124 117 116 113 110 110 129 122 117 113 124 118

Total to date 30,642 
Monthly average months 2,554    



0 

500 

1000 

1500 

2000 

2500 

3000 

3500 

October November December January February March April May June July August September 

Brunswick Explorer Monthly Ridership 
October 2010  -  September 2014 

First Year Second Year Third Year Fourth Year 



Brunswick Explorer
      Budget History

FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget

Operating Income
Fare Box 17,793$         23,600           26,551           26,138            33,000            
FTA CMAQ/Section 5311 153,518         203,739         190,848         200,434          181,192          
Local Match - Operating
   Town of Brunswick 16,460           16,500           16,500           20,000            25,000            
   Other 21,920           34,436           31,210           70,552            81,469            

  Total Revenue 209,691$       278,275$       265,109$       317,124$        320,661$        

Operating Expenses
Wages and Fringe 123,826$       156,666         158,719         178,387          183,000          
Travel & Training 646                497                1,527             3,778              3,000              
Staff Uniforms -                    -                 -                 -                  500                 
Admin 25,250           25,250           25,250           31,172            32,000            
Fuel 18,659           26,996           24,886           39,913            32,000            
Maintenance/ Repairs 11,280           21,574           27,654           36,029            37,500            
Insurance 4,770             8,247             8,247             8,247              9,000              
Marketing 7,431             11,808           4,481             2,981              7,500              
Phones 4,939             5,197             3,637             5,621              5,621              
Office Space Rental 6,540             6,540             6,540             6,540              6,540              
Replacement Reserve 12,520           -                 -                  
Misc. 6,350             2,980             4,168             4,456              4,000              
  Total Expenses 209,691$       278,275$       265,109$       317,124$        320,661$        

Net Profit/ (Loss) -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                    -$                    



 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 146 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 





 
 

 
ITEM 147 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 















 
 

 
ITEM 148 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
INCORPORATED 1739 

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 
85 UNION STREET 

BRUNSWICK, MAINE 04011-1583 

 
 

 
TELEPHONE      207-721-0292 

FAX                      207-725-6663 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Town Council Members 

FROM:  Linda Smith, Business Development Manager 

RE:   CGI Communications Marketing Opportunity 

DATE:  December 9, 2014 

At the December 1, 2014, the Town Council considered an opportunity for the Town to work 
with CGI Communications to create several short (60 – 90 second) video productions. As a 
refresher, CGI Communications will produce up to five videos for the Town at no cost; in return, 
CGI requests the opportunity to use a “letter of introduction” from the Town to its businesses to 
solicit their interest in purchasing CGI Communications video production services, which would 
then be hosted on the CGI website and linked to the Town’s videos. CGI Communications 
would queue the Town of Brunswick in to their production schedule for late spring / early 
summer next year (May – June 2015). Our partners in the community such as the Midcoast 
Regional Redevelopment Authority (MRRA), the Southern Midcoast Maine Chamber (SMMC) 
and the Brunswick Downtown Association (BDA) were contacted about this opportunity and 
support having these resources to help more effectively market the great Town of Brunswick. 

Two primary concerns were voiced by Council members at the December 1, 2014 meeting, as 
follows:  

• the “letter of introduction” could possibly be construed as an endorsement of CGI 
Communications; and,  

• an assessment of CGI Communications and its performance for and relations with other 
Maine towns and cities had not been ascertained. 

CGI Communications is willing to work with the Town of Brunswick to draft the “letter of 
introduction” in a manner that makes it clear that the Town is working with the company, but 
NOT endorsing the company to its business community. Businesses can talk directly with other 
Maine businesses, which have purchased the CGI Communication video production capacity, in 
order to determine if they want to purchase their services. On the Town’s website, there can be 
a disclaimer such as this example: “You are now leaving the website of the Town of “X”, State of 
“Y”. Click the link below to continue or wait a few seconds to be transferred to: Town of “X”, 
State of “Y” Community Videos. We are providing links to this third party website as a 
convenience and the inclusion does not imply any endorsement, approval, investigation, 
verification or monitoring by us of any content or information contained within or accessible from 
the linked site”. 

www.brunswickme.org 
 



Following the Town Council meeting, I was able to reach both the City of Biddeford and the City 
of Rockland. The City of Biddeford has worked with CGI Communications for several years. 
After the first year’s production, they have updated their videos on a regular basis. They 
currently have five video categories: Welcome, Economic Development, Education, Real Estate 
and Parks & Recreation. There were 10 Biddeford businesses and institutions which purchased 
videos from CGI Communications. The City staff indicated that they have never had a negative 
call about CGI Communications from any business, although on occasion, they have been 
contacted by a business wanting to verify that the City has worked with the company. They said 
CGI Communications staff is good to work with and the City is pleased with the final products. 
Here is the link to the City of Biddeford’s website - http://www.biddefordmaine.org/ - the link to 
the CGI Communications videos is at bottom of the screen.  

The City of Rockland has worked with CGI Communications for multiple years. They currently 
have seven video categories: Welcome, Historic Downtown, Business Opportunities, A Place to 
Call Home, Education and Training, Festivals and Shows, Community Organizations, and 
Leaders in the Community (under development). There were 5 Rockland businesses and 
institutions which purchased videos from CGI Communications. As with Biddeford, the City staff 
have never received any negative feedback. Staff indicated that CGI was very flexible about the 
categories and approach to the videos. They also hired a videographer from Maine for the 
project. Here is the link to the City of Rockland’s website - http://www.ci.rockland.me.us/ - the 
link to the CGI Communications videos is on the left side of the screen.  

Both Cities indicated that the information technology and economic development staff worked 
with CGI to produce the municipal videos. They thought the investment of staff time was 
warranted by the end products / results. The working relationships with both Cities has extended 
over nine years.  Based on the two Cities’ feedback, I would like to request that the Town 
Council to allow the Town of Brunswick to pursue this video production opportunity.  

 

 

http://www.biddefordmaine.org/
http://www.ci.rockland.me.us/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE 
 
Dear Valued Business Owner: 
 
The Town of Brunswick is excited to announce a partnership with CGI Communications, Inc. 
to produce a series of online videos highlighting all our community has to offer its residents, 
visitors, and businesses.  
 
Technology has changed the world and businesses must adapt or risk falling behind. For 
many businesses, getting noticed online is a challenge, particularly when competing with big 
brands with large marketing departments and seemingly endless marketing budgets.  But 
more and more local companies are finding success cutting through the clutter with online 
video. 
 
Statistics show that video improves online visibility and drives more action online than 
plain images and text.  According to the BIA Kelsey Group, viewers engage more after 
watching a video, with clicks for more information increasing by 30-40% and phone inquiries 
by 16-20%. 
 
With an easily viewable interface on the official city website www.brunswickme.org their video 
program will encourage viewers to learn more about area attractions, economic development 
opportunities, quality of life, and so much more.  The Town of Brunswick is dedicated to 
highlighting the advantages of living and working in our community, and we feel that this 
program can do just that!  
 
CGI will be contacting you to educate you further on their digital marketing tools and how to 
enhance your online presence. We encourage you to consider participating in this program as 
it provides an exciting new opportunity to showcase your business and our community.  If you 
have questions about this advertising opportunity, please contact me at ______. 
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
 
 
Signatory 
Title  

http://www.brunswickme.org/


The 2014 Community Showcase Video Program

CGI Communications, Inc.
130 East Main Street, 5th Floor
Rochester, NY 14604
(800) 398-3029 phone
(866) 429-8611 fax

This agreement is between CGI Communications, Inc. (“CGI”) and the City of Brunswick (the “City”) and shall remain in effect from the date it 
is signed by both parties until the third anniversary of the date that the completed and approved Community Video Program is made available
for viewing via a link on the www.brunswickme.org homepage, including any alternate versions of your homepage, for viewer access on 
different devices.  Any termination or modification of this Agreement shall not take effect until the expiration of the current term.

 CGI shall provide a Community Video Program as follows:
• One Welcome video from your Mayor or other civic leader 
• Up to three additional videos to showcase various aspects of your community, for a total of  (four) 1 minute community highlight videos
• One Community Organization chapter to promote charities, nonprofits and community development organizations
• Script writing and video content consultation
• A videographer will come to your location to film videos
• We reserve the right to use still images and photos for video production 
• All aspects of video production and editing, from raw footage to final video including professional voiceovers and background music
• Final draft of Community Video Showcase content subject to your approval (up to 3 sets of revisions allowed). Any request for approval of 

revision, including final draft, shall be deemed approved if no response received by us within thirty (30) days of request 
• Patented OneClick  Technology and encoding of all videos into multiple streaming digital formats to play on all computer systems, devices, 

browsers, and Internet connection speeds; recognized player formats include WindowsMedia  and QuickTime 
• Store and stream all videos on CGI’s dedicated server
• Business sponsors allowed on the perimeter of video panels
• Businesses will be allowed to purchase various digital media products and services from CGI and its affiliates
• Duration of sponsor participation will be one to two years and CGI is solely responsible for sponsorship fulfillment including all related aspects 

of marketing, production, printing, and distribution
• Viewer access of the Community Video Program from your website shall be facilitated by CGI, providing HTML source code for a graphic link 

to be prominently displayed on the www.brunswickme.org website homepage as follows:  “Coming Soon” graphic link designed to 
coordinate with existing website color theme to be provided within 10 business days of execution of this agreement; “Video Tour” graphic link 
to be provided to replace the “Coming Soon” link upon completion and approval of videos 

• CGI will own copyrights of the master Community Video Program
• The City will assume no cost or liability for this project and CGI will honor any request for termination of sales upon 30 day Notice and only if 

the City continuously provides the Community Video linkage from its Homepage for the duration of this contract

Program Add-On: 
• CGI will provide its GOCast recording app and up to three (3) instant GOCast video widgets for placement on the City website. Each Cast 

allows for up to two (2) minutes of video which can be replaced or updated anytime.

The City of Brunswick shall:  
• Provide a letter of introduction for the program on its letterhead
• Assist with the content and script for the Community Video Showcase
• Grant CGI the right to use City’s name in connection with the preparation, production, and marketing of the Program
• Display the “Coming Soon” graphic link prominently on the www.brunswickme.org homepage within 10 business days of receipt of HTML 

source code
• Display the “Video Tour” link, of no less than 150 by 400 pixels, prominently on its www.brunswickme.org homepage, including any 

alternate versions of your home page, for viewer access on different devices for the entire term of this agreement
• Ensure that this agreement remains valid and in force until the agreed upon expiration date, regardless of administration
• Grant full and exclusive streaming video rights for CGI and its subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns to stream all video content on 

Community Video Program and all related CGI Programs, including but not limited to its “Community Video Network”
• Represent and warrant that any and all photographs, videos, and other content it submits to us for use in any video or other production does 

not infringe on any third party's copyrighted material, trademark or other intellectual privacy or publicity rights and shall defend and indemnify 
us from any such claim or action 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes any and all prior communications, understandings and agreements, 
whether oral or written. No modification or claimed waiver of any provision shall be valid except by written amendment signed by the parties herein.

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above information and have full authority to sign this agreement.

The City of Brunswick, ME CGI Communications, Inc.

Signature:

Name (printed): Name (printed):  Nicole Rongo

Title:  Title:  Vice President of Marketing

Date: Date: October 15, 2014

Name:  Linda Smith 
Title:  Business Development Manager
Address:  85 Union Street
City, State, Zip:  Brunswick, ME 04011
Phone:  207-721-0292
Email:  lsmith@brunswickme.org
Website:  www.brunswickme.org

 

http://www.brunswickme.org/
http://www.brunswickme.org/
http://www.brunswickme.org/
http://www.brunswickme.org/


 
 

 
ITEM 149 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 







 
 

 
ITEM 150 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 
 
To: 
 Brunswick Town Council 

From:  
Gerald Favreau  
Chair Appointments Committee 

Date:  
December 5, 2014 

Fellow Councilors, 

On the evening of December 3, 2014, the Appointments Committee met to interview 
candidates/applicants for three (2) Committees. 

Recreation Commission 
Village Review Board 
 
The Appointments Committee (assisted by Councilor Watson) is hereby recommending for 
appointments as follows: 

To the Recreation Commission:   
Mike Lyne (New appointment) uncontested 
 
Village Review Board: 
Brooks Stoddard (Re-appointment) uncontested 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Summary of Received Applications 11/24/2014
Date of Application

Recreation Commission
LyneMike 6 Micmac Ln  522-3055 11/6/2014

Will this be a reappointment No MembershipType: Interview Time: Tues, November 25, 2014, at 

Village Review Board
StoddardBrooks 171 Bunganuc Rd  729-3686 10/10/2014

Will this be a reappointment Yes MembershipType: Interview Time: Tues, November 25, 2014, at 

Monday, November 24, 2014 Page 1 of 1



 
BRUNSWICK BOARD COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE CURRENT & UPCOMING OPENINGS FOR 2014 

 
The Brunswick Town Council will be holding interviews in August, for the following Board Commission and Committee vacancies 
listed below.  Interested citizens should complete an application form, available in the Town Clerk's Office.  Please return applications 
to the Town Clerk's Office by 4:30 P.M. for November interviews – deadline Monday, November 17th for November 19th interview. 
 
Existing Vacancies on Boards Commissions and Committees 
 
Assessment Review Board  
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 01/01/2017 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
 1 member – no set term 
Conservation Commission 
 1 member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2016 
Downtown & Outer Pleasant Street Master Plan Implementation Committee 
 1 member - Pleasant Street Business Owner 
 1 member - Creative Economy 
Fair Hearing Authority 
 3 members – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 10/01/2017 
Marine Resource Committee  
 1 alternate member – Commercial Harvester - 3 year term to expire 05/01/2017 

1 alternate member – Non License holder balance of 3 year term to expire 05/01/2015 
Personnel Board  
 1 alternate member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 01/12/2015 
Recreation Commission 
 1 member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2016 
Recycling Committee 
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 01/01/2017 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
 1 associate member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2016 
 1 associate member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 07/01/2015 
 
Special committee –  
William Fitzgerald USN Recreation and Conservation Area Master Plan Committee  
 1 citizen  
 
Upcoming vacancies for 2014  (Please apply at least one month prior to the month vacancy occurs – you may apply for an 
upcoming vacancy at any time) 
 
May 
Trust Fund Advisory Committee 
 1 member (citizen) – 3 year term to expire on 5/10/2017 
October 
Village Review Board 
 1 member (district resident) – 3 year term to expire on 10/20/2017 
 1 member (architect/historian) – 3 year term to expire on 10/20/2017 
December 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
 1 associate member – 3 year term to expire on 12/18/2017 











 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
December 1, 2014 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Benet Pols, W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, Suzan Wilson, 

John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Jane F. Millett, Sarah E. Brayman, 
and John Richardson, Jr. 

 
Councilors Absent: None 
 
Town Staff Present: John Eldridge, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and Development; 
Linda Smith, Business Development Manager; Mark Waltz, Police 
Commander; Steve Langsdorf, Town Attorney; Dan Devereaux, Marine 
Resources Officer; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Pols called the meeting to order, asked the Clerk for roll call, and acknowledged that the 
meeting was properly noticed. 
 
Executive session – Acquisition of real property [1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C)] 
 
Chair Pols moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to go into executive session to discuss 
acquisition of real property that could enhance water access per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C).  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  Councilor Wilson arrived after the vote. 
 
MEETING RESUMED AT 7:00 P.M. 
 
Chair Pols resumed the meeting and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Public Comment (This item was discussed at 7:02 p.m.) 
 
Debora King, Executive Director of the Brunswick Downtown Association, spoke about recent 
events including the Early Bird bed races, swing dance, Small Business Saturday, and the tree 
lighting.  She discussed the upcoming Cookie Crawl and business window decorating events. 
 
Alison Harris, 38 Cumberland Street, spoke regarding the Downeaster and the Brunswick 
promotion they did in their flyer.   
 
Correspondence (This item was discussed at 7:11 p.m.) 
 
Councilor Perreault congratulated the Brunswick High School Football Team for their second 
place finish in Class B this season.   
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 1, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Councilor Favreau thanked public safety for providing the football team with a hero’s welcome 
upon their return to town.  He also thanked the Public Works staff for their work clearing the 
roads and also CMP for their work getting the power back on in the recent Thanksgiving Day 
winter storm.  He also thanked the Taste of Maine Restaurant for providing the CMP crews a 
Thanksgiving Dinner. 
 
Council Committee Updates (This item was discussed at 7:14 p.m.)  None 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda (This item was discussed at 7:14 p.m.)  None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
a) Announcement of Sewer District’s public hearing on December 11, 2014, on proposed 

Charter amendment to expand District’s debt limit from $20,000,000 to $40,000,000 
(This item was discussed at 7:14 p.m.) 

 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
b) Update on status of tax acquired properties subject to sale (This item was discussed at 

7:16 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
138. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to the Code of 

Ordinance Chapter 11 “Marine Activities, Structures and Ways” relative to 
allowing a late fee for a Letter of Intent and to changing bushel license 
requirements, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) (This item was 
discussed at 7:18 p.m.) 

 
Chair Pols opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, he closed the public hearing. 
 
Officer Devereaux spoke regarding this item, and responded to questions from Councilor 
Perreault.  
 
Councilor Wilson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Wilson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt amendments to the Code 
of Ordinance Chapter 11 “Marine Activities, Structures and Ways” relative to allowing a 
late fee for a Letter of Intent and changing the bushel license requirements.  The motion 
carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance language will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 1, 2014 
Page 3 
 

 
 

139. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to the Code of 
Ordinance Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” relative to allowing overnight parking 
permits to residents of Longfellow Avenue, and will take any appropriate action.  
(Councilor Walker) (This item was discussed at 7:30 p.m.) 

 
Councilor Walker and Commander Waltz spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Pols opened the public hearing. 
 
The following people spoke regarding this item: 
Connie Lundquist, 11 Longfellow Avenue, who provided prepared materials 
Jill Pearlman, 34 Longfellow Avenue  
Joe Ciarrocca, Harpswell Road 
 
Chair Pols closed the public hearing and spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau, Councilor Walker, Councilor Wilson, Councilor Watson, and Councilor 
Richardson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Millett, Councilor Brayman, Councilor Favreau, Councilor Walker, and Councilor 
Perreault asked questions, to which Commander Waltz responded. 
 
Councilor Walker moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adopt amendments to the Code 
of Ordinance Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” relative to allowing an overnight parking 
permit to residents of Longfellow Avenue.   
 
The Council discussed possible ways to check back to see how the ordinance is working.  The 
following was suggested and incorporated into the motion and ordinance language: 
The Police Department will report to Town Council by the second meeting of January 2016 to 
update the Council on how the permit process is working.  
 
Councilor Walker moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adopt amendments to the Code 
of Ordinance Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” relative to allowing an overnight parking 
permit to residents of Longfellow Avenue with the Police Department reporting back to the 
Council in January 2016.  The motion carried with five (5) yeas.  Councilor Watson, 
Councilor Brayman, Councilor Perreault, and Councilor Richardson were opposed. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance language will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
140. The Town Council will hear public comments on “An Ordinance Authorizing the 

Upgrading of Heating, Ventilation, Cooling, and Related Improvements at Emerson 
Station, with Total Project Costs Not to Exceed $150,000 (plus any other costs 
authorized hereunder), and Further Authorizing Issuance of Bonds and Notes in an 
Amount not to Exceed $150,000 (plus cost of issuance), plus any Additional 
Appropriation Authorized Hereunder,” and will take any appropriate action. 
(Manager)  (This item was discussed at 8:28 p.m.) 



Town Council Minutes 
December 1, 2014 
Page 4 
 

 
 

 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Pols opened the public hearing. 
 
The following people spoke regarding this item: 
Richard Fisco, Lincoln Street  
Dan Harris, Mountain Ash Avenue 
Joe Ciarrocca, Harpswell Road 
 
Chair Pols closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault, Councilor Wilson, Councilor Watson, and Chair Pols asked questions, to 
which Mr. Eldridge responded. 
 
Councilor Millett, Councilor Richardson, and Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Pols moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to adopt “An Ordinance Authorizing the 
Upgrading of Heating, Ventilation, Cooling, and Related Improvements at Emerson 
Station, with Total Project Costs Not to Exceed $150,000 (plus any other costs authorized 
hereunder), and Further Authorizing Issuance of Bonds and Notes in an Amount not to 
Exceed $150,000 (plus cost of issuance), plus any Additional Appropriation Authorized 
Hereunder.”  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  Councilor Walker was opposed. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance language will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
141. The Town Council will consider approving a letter of support for a Land for 

Maine’s Future Grant to address public access needs in upper Woodward Cove, and 
will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Walker)  (This item was discussed at 
8:53 p.m.) 

 
Councilor Walker spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to approve a letter of support 
for a Land for Maine’s Future Grant to address public access needs in upper Woodward 
Cove.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the letter will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
142. The Town Council will consider sending a letter to IF& W regarding opening the 

Simpson Point boat ramp to boats on a seasonal basis October 1st to April 30th, and 
will take any necessary action.   (Manager)  (This item was discussed at 8:56 p.m.) 

 



Town Council Minutes 
December 1, 2014 
Page 5 
 

 
 

Officer Devereaux spoke regarding this item and responded to questions from Chair Pols and 
Councilor Perreault. 
 
Councilor Wilson and Councilor Walker spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to send a letter to IF& W 
regarding opening the Simpson’s Point boat ramp for boats on a seasonal basis October 1st 
to April 30th.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the letter will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
143. The Town Council will discuss CGI Communications producing a video about the 

Town of Brunswick at no charge, by having the Town provide a letter of 
introduction to its businesses to solicit interest in purchasing CGI Communications 
video production services, and will determine if any future action is needed.  
(Manager)  (This item was discussed at 9:08 p.m.) 

 
Chair Pols spoke regarding this item. 
 
Linda Smith, Business Development Manager, spoke regarding this item.  She responded to 
questions from Councilor Perreault, Councilor Brayman, Councilor Millett, and Councilor 
Watson.  
 
Councilor Richardson, Councilor Millett, Councilor Watson, and Councilor Favreau spoke 
regarding this item. 
 
Steve Langsdorf, Town Attorney, spoke regarding the draft contract. 
 
No action was taken by the Council. 
 
144. The Town Council will consider supporting a Letter of Intent for a CDBG grant for 

Blue Dog Daycare for a project at Brunswick Landing, and will take any 
appropriate action.  (Manager)  (This item was discussed at 9:27 p.m.) 

 
Linda Smith spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Brayman asked questions, to which the applicant responded. 
 
Councilor Millett moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to authorize the Town Manager 
to sign and submit the Letter of Intent to the Department of Economic & Community 
Development (DECD) on behalf of Blue Dog Daycare in order to meet the Friday, 
December 5, 2014 deadline.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the Letter of Intent will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 1, 2014 
Page 6 
 

 
 

145. The Town Council will consider authorizing the Town Manager to issue a Quitclaim 
Deed for the parcel depicted as Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 288 simultaneously 
with the property’s sale closing and the payment of taxes, and will take any 
appropriate action. (Manager)  (This item was discussed at 9:31 p.m.) 

 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Pols moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to authorize the Town Manager to issue a 
Quitclaim Deed for the parcel depicted as Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 288 
simultaneously with the sale closing and the payment of taxes.  The motion carried with 
nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the Quitclaim Deed and a memo from Finance will be attached to the official  
minutes.) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  (This item was discussed at 9:32 p.m.) 

a) Approval of the Minutes of November 17, 2014 
b) Approval of the Minutes of October 27, 2014 
c) Approval of Quitclaim Deeds for parcels depicted as Map U40 Lot 012 Sub 000 Typ 

000; Map CC2 Lot 047 Sub 000 Typ 000; Map U40 Lot 336 Sub 000 Typ 000; and a 
mobile home located on property at Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 311 

d) Appointment of Fran Smith at Registrar of Voters 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas 
 
(A copy of materials for CA-c will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:33 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES. THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
December 8, 2014 
 

December 15, 2014 
Date of Approval 

 



Town Council Minutes 
December 1, 2014 
Page 7 
 

 
 

 
______________ 

Council Chair 
 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 







 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 




	mr a on line only
	mr b no
	mr c yes
	mr d no
	mr e yes
	146 yes
	146 blue_20141210143842
	147 yes
	147 Charter Change-Debt Limit
	148 yes
	148 a Memo to Council on CGI Communications (12-9-2014)
	148 b Linda Brunswick ME Letter of Introduction template (10-15-2014)
	148 c Linda CGI - Brunswick ME Agreement (template 10-15-2014)
	The 2014 Community Showcase Video Program
	Rochester, NY 14604
	Name (printed): Nicole Rongo



	149 yes
	149 NoticeofOpportunitytoIntervene
	150 yes
	150 a December 3, 2014 App MEMO
	150 Board pacekt for Dec 1
	17-ThoseInterestCertainDateRange
	2014 Lyne Michael Rec_20141106121605
	2014 Stoddard B VRB_20141010130641

	ca a yes
	ca a dec 1, 2014 min
	ca b yes
	ca b games of chance_20141209092039
	ca c yes
	ca c quit claim_20141209092151

